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MEMORANDUM '
August.29, 2019

TO: The Commission
THROUGH: Alec Palmer /f

Staff Director
FROM: Patricia C. Orrock/ %D

Chief Compliance Officer

Krista J. Roche ‘ %

Director; ADR Ofﬁce 4

Rosa Marshall &)

Asgsistant Director, ADR Office
‘SUBJECT: ADR 913 Mississippi Demogratic Party: (000149641)

Recoriimendation to-Approve Negotiated Settlement

RESOLUTION TERMS:  Certify that a.representative participatés in an FEC tiaining

program and pay a civil penalty of $9,000.

Attached fof your-réview is.a.signed Negotiated Settlemerit pertaining to ADR 913 (RR
l7L-48) The ADR Office received this refeiral on May:2, 2019,

SUMMARY: The: Reports Analysis Divisioh (RAD) refeired .Mississippi
Democratlc Party and Ryan Brown Treasurer (Respondents orithe Commnttee) for
.orlgmally filed on August 20, 2016 On September 20 2016 the Cerrlrruttee filed
an Amended 2016 August Monthly Report including $200 000 in additional
teceipts and $200,000 in additional disbursements:

‘Respondents ‘state that:the. failure. to report these transactions was caused by an
inadveitént, oversight which was discovered during a comprehensive review of the
Committee’s activity during the preparation. of the subsequent. FEC report.
Respondents fiiither state: that. since ‘the. ‘iricident, their procedures have been
upd_a_t_e_d_tq ‘inélade more:c¢onimunication when funds are-received.
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RECOMMENDATIONS:

Approve the attached negotiated settlement of Mississippi Democratic Party and Ryan
Brown, Treasurer. '

Approve the appropriate letters.

Close the file on this matter.

Recommendation to Approve
Negotiated Settlement

ADR 913 (RR 17L-48)

Page 2




